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FROM ¢

GESRGALLIUM

Maite Paima

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject: MLl Y MOLO & EDICIONES ALAS, INC.,, reject letter resent today

Payne, Susan [SFayne@dos.state fl.us]
Wednesday, February 25, 2004 1:52 PM
‘mdpalma@gbsgroup. net’

FAX MD. : +954-3B818417

Jamemie e T e

Feb. =26 2BB4 1B:20AM P2

Page 1 of 1

C T —e ot

Florida faw requires that the date of adopton of the amendment be included in the docurmnent. The date of
Bdoption Is the date that the corporation adopled the amsnhdment prior to submitting it for fillng. The amendment

cannot be signed on 2/20 and adopted on 2/25. Pleass corract.

if you need to contact me by phone my number is (850) 2458301,

Susan Payne

272672004
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"FRDM : GBSGALL IUM

TO: Amendment Section
Divigion of Corporstions

SUBIECT;

FRX MO @ +554-3018417 Feb, 26 Z2EB4 10:28MM

TRANSMITTAL LETTER

NAME CHANGE

DBOCUMENT NUMBER:

tH{r 04000037469 3))

Tha encloscd Artfeles of Amendment end foe are submitted for fling.

Please return all correspondence concermning this matter to the following:

Moniza Mejias

MiL

{Mame of Person)

1Y MOLO & EDICIONES ALAS, INGC.

{MNams of Firm/ Company)

60681 8W 185th Avenua

{Address)

Pembroke Pines, FL 33332

{Ciwy/ State/ and Zip Code)

For further information coneeming this matter, please call:

Maonica Mejas

. at{ 788 ) 30856738

{Mame of Person)

{Arca Code & Daytime Teicphone Number)

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

© 11835 ¥iling Fee @(343.?5 Fillng rec & T $43.75 Piling Fes & [0 8§52 50 Filing Fes
Certificaie of Status Certified Copy Certilicate of Status
{Aadditicnal capy is Certifisd Copv
enciused) {Additional Copy
is coclosed)
Mailigg Ad 5 Street Address .
Amendment Scetion Amendmuent Section

Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tailzhassee, FL 32314

Divigion of Corporations
409 E. Gaines Sireet
Tallehasses, FL 32399

F3



»

iFR\'DN r GBSRGALLIUM FAX NO. © +954~321@417 Feb. 26 28B4 1@:21AM P4

o Fit. ED

g
“FEB26 gy, s
Articles cf;:maﬁdmcnt mtﬁﬁfgiég}' or s =
Articles of Incorporation EF Fip ORy Dé;i
of

MILLY MOLO & EDICIONES ALAS, INC.
{Name of corporation as currently {fled with the Florida Dept. of Stute)

PO3000 104688
{Dacument number of corporation (if known}

Pursuant to the provisions of section 607. 1008, Florids Statutes, this Florida Profit Corporation
adopts the following amendment(s) to its Articles of Incorporation:

EW CORPORATE 2 (if changin

EDCIONES ALAS ING -
(rooust cotidin the word cc:pmzﬂon,“ Yeormpany,” or "incorporated” or the abbmwmcn "Corp » ”lnc or "'Cn ]

AMENDMENTS ADOPTED- (OTHER THAN NAME CHANGE]} Indicate Atticle Numbf:r(s}
and/or Article Title(s) being amendead, added or deleted; (BE SPECIFICH

{Altach additional pages if nucuysary}

If an amendment provides for exchange, reclassification, or cancellation ol issued shares, provisions
for implementing the amendment iT not containad in the amendmeont 1tseifl {if not applicable, indicate N/A)

{continasd}
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FROM : GBSZGALLILM FAX MO,  +954-3018417 Feb. 25 2004 1@:21AM

"\.,.f hUS

The date of each amendment(s) adoption: 1, zofigd {(SHn fe H

Effective date if applicable:

{no mwors thae 90 days after amendment Hle date)

Adeption of Amendment(s} (CHECK ONE}

O The amendment{s) was/were approved by the sharcholders. The number of votes cast for
the pmendment(s) by the sharcholders was/were sulficient for approval.

[0 The smendment(s) was/werz approved by the shareholders through voting groups. The
Following statement must be separately provided for each voling group entilled to vote
separately on the amendment(s):

*The number of votes cast for the emendment(s) waqfwcr:. sufficient for ap preval by

tvotig group)

¥ The amendment(s) was/were adopted by the board of directors without shareholder action
and shareholder nction was not reguired,

0O The amendment(s) wasfwese adopteci by the incorporators without shareholder action and
sharcholder action was not required.

Signed this 20 _ dayof February ,. 2004 . _

Signature Lio MACR L}\i}?_i A ——
{By¥ a direclor, pmstdem or other pFficer - if difectors or officers have nol been
solected, by an incorporator - if in the handy of & receiver, (rustee, or other court
appointed fduciary by that fduciary}

Monica Mejlas
(‘!}rpc:d or printed rame &f porson sigring)

President
{Title of person signing)

FILING FEE: $35
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